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ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

Q1 What is the City’s approach to engage First Nations? 

A1 Reconciliation and relationship building with First Nations are priorities for the City of New 

Westminster. The neighbourhood planning process for 22nd Street station area will include 

consultation and engagement with First Nations who have asserted connections to this land. 

The City will take the lead in this consultation, but ideas for engagement and collaboration 

with First Nations through the ideas competition and visioning process are also welcomed.   

 

Q2 The EOI requests us to define a project budget as part of our 4-page submission. This is very 

challenging at the EOI stage of a multi-stage procurement process because we don’t yet have 

access to the full terms and conditions of the RFP for costing purposes and we will not be 

able to produce a full process design within the 4-page limit. Is it possible to provide 

preliminary costing now with the option to revise costing at the RFP stage when we have full 

information? 

A2  With this project, the City is seeking consultant expertise on how to run a new kind of 

planning process to help make an eco-neighbourhood achievable, while also balancing other 

objectives like affordability, inclusivity and equity. At this stage, we have decided on a 

general approach (an ideas competition and a visioning process), but we have not determined 

a detailed scope of work, and are seeking expressions of interest (EOI) that pitch ideas for 

processes. The expressions submitted will then inform the details of the RFP, including 

determination of a project budget.  We anticipate that costing may change from the EOI 

submission to the RFP submission, when more details will be made available to proponents. 

 

Q3 Can you further define for us what “implementable” means in terms of what technical 

analysis the City would require in the vision document? For instance, do ideas need to be 

fully costed? Does the successful team need to perform technical modelling of impacts (e.g. 

housing, sewage, traffic)? Or would technical analysis come during the City-led master 

planning process that will follow this project? 

A3 The details and regulations of the ideas competition will be determined with the consulting 

team that is hired. In general, the intent of the ideas competition is to gather high level 

innovative ideas that are actionable in the context of the 22nd Street station area (e.g. ideas 

that are viable in the New Westminster climate, take into account the multiple jurisdictions 

involved with development in the area, and ideas that assume a developed context rather than 

a greenfield site). It is not anticipated that ideas competition submissions would include 

technical modelling or analysis.  The RFP will include additional details on the scope of the 

visioning process. Depending on the submissions received through the EOI process, 

visioning could include technical analysis to ensure the vision is implementable. 
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Q4 Does the City have any official criteria that the contractor should use in judging the design 

competition? Disclosing any City objectives prior to the competition would help to maximize 

transparency as we all the usefulness of the outputs to the City. 

A4 The criteria for the ideas competition will be determined with the consulting team that is 

hired. In general, ideas will need to be implementable in the context, and advance the climate 

friendly mandate of the planning process. 

 

Q5 What constraints exist on the final vision? For example, has the City allocated a budget to 

implement the final community vision? Do ideas have to be self-funding through 

development? Does the resulting vision have to accommodate a certain number of new 

residents as per the regional growth strategy? Etc.? 

A5 The station area vision will be arrived at through a community engagement process, and the 

outcome is not predetermined. However, the vision will need to be in line with City policies 

and objectives, such as the policies of the Official Community Plan, which call for 22nd 

Street Station area to be developed as a Frequent Transit Development Area, for example. 

The developed form and existing transportation network, though changeable over time 

through collaboration with different stakeholders, also act as “constraints” of sorts on the 

vision.  Following this process, the City will explore what amenities and infrastructure 

improvements could / should be funded through development, and what should be funded by 

the City. 

 

Q6 What is the City’s commitment to residents, stakeholders and other participants to respond to 

the ideas that emerge from this process, including reporting back on why proposals have been 

or have not been accepted? 

A6 The details of how idea submissions will be managed will be determined with the consulting 

team that is hired. Generally, the City is committed to transparent and meaningful public 

consultation, and has a practice of reporting out on “what we heard”, and providing responses 

and rationales for why particular directions were taken. 

 

Q7 The final deliverable for the project is listed as a “draft vision” for Council, the community 

and stakeholders to provide feedback. We assume that the proponent is also expected to 

produce a final vision after this process, but please confirm that is the case. 

A7 Yes, the consulting team is expected to incorporate community and stakeholder feedback into 

the vision, and bring the final vision to Council for its consideration. 

 

Q8 Does the City consider residents in the 22nd Street Station area and residents in other 

neighbourhoods of New Westminster equal stakeholders in the process? This is important in 

how we might deploy engagement resources geographically, allocate seats on a jury, etc. 

A8 We will look to the consulting team to provide guidance on things like appropriate ideas 

competition jury composition. Generally, we will seek to ensure the perspectives of current, 

surrounding and future residents are heard and considered in the planning process, with 

emphasis on ensuring an equity lens is applied. 
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Q9 The December 13th 2021 Council report mentions a $370,000 budget for this project. Is this 

figure to be allocated entirely to consulting fees and project costs related to this EOI or does 

this budget intend to cover other things the City will do in the 22nd Street Skytrain area? 

A9 The budget noted in the staff report is to cover the entire 22nd Street Station Bold Vision 

process and may not be put entirely towards the consulting fees. It is expected that the budget 

for the consultant component will be included in the RFP, will depend on the detailed scope 

of work, and will be informed by EOI submissions. Part of the project budget may go 

towards implementation stages. 

 

 

END of Enquiries and Responses 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 
 
Patrick Shannon, SCMP  

Purchasing Manager 

  

 


